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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bill Graham
Box 68
Beulah, Colorado 81023

& Re: MUR 680

Dear Mr. Graham:

This is to advise you of the actions taken by the
Federal Election Commission as a result of the complaint
you filed by letter dated July 31, 1978.

For your information, on June 21, 1978, the Ray Kogovsek
for Congress Committee requested the Commission to issue an
advisory opinion pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437f. The Committee
requested an opinion as to whether loans received by an
individual for family and personal expenses, during a
period when that individual is evaluating the possibility
of becoming a candidate, must be reported as loans to his
candidacy.

The Commission concluded that, under the facts of this
case, such loans must be reported and in Advisory Opinion
1978-40, issued August 29, 1978, so informed the Kogovsek
Committee. The Kogovsek Committee subsequently amended its
previously filed reports of receipts and expenditures to
reflect the loans.

On August 30, 1978, in a separate compliance proceeding
activated by your complaint, the Commission found reason to
believe that Raymond P. Kogovsek violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (5).
This finding was based on evidence that Mr. Kogovsek, through
his principal campaign committee, had failed to disclose on
reports of receipts and expenditures several loans made to
him in the Spring and/or Summer of 1977. The Commission
determined that those loans had been made for the purpose
of influencing Mr. Kogovsek's election and, thus, should
have been reported.
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In light of the information provided by Mr. Kogovsek
during the ensuing investigation, and of the Kogovsek
Committee's filing amended reports of receipts and expendi-
tures, the Commission, on October 25, 1978, voted to take
no further action, and to close its file, in this matter.
Copies of the certifications of the Commission's actions
are attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.

Sincerely, /

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Raymond P. Kogovsek
MUR 680

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 7,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

approve the proposed letter of notification to the

complainant attached to the General Counsel's memorandum

dated November 2, 1978.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

.. Springer, Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-3-78, 7:45 a.m.
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-3-78, 12:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIR.EI N,W
WASHINGIONDA 20461

November 2, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

William C. Oldake-

MUR 680

The Commission voted to close its file in

MUR 680 on October 25, 1978. Attached tor Commission

approval is a proposed letter of notification to the

complainant.

PIT-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K S1RI[r N.W.
4AW'\SH'N(I()ND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bill Graham
Box 68
Beulah, Colorado 81023

Re: MUR 680

Dear Mr. Graham:

This is to advise you of the actions taken by the
Federal Election Commission as a result of the complaint
you filed by letter dated July 31, 1978.

PFr your information, on June 21, 1978, the Ray Kogovsek
foDr ("nqr.-'ss Commit tee recuested the CommiAssion to issue an
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197'-j-4), issued August 29, 1978, so informed the Kocovsek
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In light of the information provided by Mr. Kogovsek
during the ensuing investigation, and of the Kogovsek
Committee's filing amended reports of receipts and expendi-
tures, the Commission, on October 25, 1978, voted to take
no further action, and to close its file, in this matter.
Copies of the certifications of the Commission's actions
are attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



-- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR1I, N.W

"1 WASHIN( ION,D.C. 2046

October 26, 1978

The Honorable Raymond P. Kogovsek
1627 Horseshoe Drive
Pueblo, Colorado 81001

Re: MUR 680

Dear Senator Kogovsek:

This is to advise you that, after considering
those matters set forth in your recent letter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action,
and to close its file, in the above-styled matter.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action
is attached.

A violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(5) did occur when
you failed to report certain loans made to you for
personal and family purposes at a time when your
candidacy was in an "exploratory" status. However,
under the circumstances in this case, the Commission

C will accept the amended reports of receipts and expendi-
tures filed by your principal campaign committee as
accomplishing substantial compliance with the Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4058.

SinC rely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Att a c hme nt JC4
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Puzeblo, Polorado 4401

Re: _M *
Deer Senator K os4 .. '_ ... ::,

This is to. advise -you t~~,at~
those matters set forth Your. e
com4 assion has deterune 0p taem frt~at~
and to close its file, ti, he i'abovest.yl.d ter'.
A copy of the certifcat of t.IL aommssion's action
is attached.

A violation of 2 U.g.C. S434 (bXWdid occur when
C you failed to report certi n loans made to you for

I personal and family purposes at a time when .your
candidacy was in an "exp o ratory .status. However,

c under the circumstances.. this case, the Codsion
will accept the amMded reports of reosipt, and e di-
tures filed by your principal campaign omm ttee as
accomplishing substantial compliance with the Act.

Should you have any "questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., .the attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

Willim C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachment
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 680

Raymond P. Kogovsek )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 25,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated October 18, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action, and close the
file in this matter.

2. Authorize the sending of the letter
attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Harris, Staebler, Thomson, and Springer.

Date Marjorie W. Emnmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report signed: 10-19-78
Report received in office of Commission Secretary: 10-20-78, 1:47
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-23-78, 9:00
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, BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 18, 1978

P : 41
In the Matter of )

MUR 680

Raymond P. Kogovsek )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND:

On August 30, 1978, the Commission found reason to

believe that the respondent violated Section 434(b) (5) of the

-- Act. This finding was based on evidence that Mr. Kogovsek

had failed to disclose in reports of receipts and expenditures

several loans which had been made to him for personal and

family expenses. These loans were made after Mr. Kogovsek

attained candidate status.l/

In our letter of notification, we requested that

Mr. Kogovsek provide us with information and documentation in

connection with the loans. He made a timely notarized response

by letter dated September 18, 1978. (Attachment 1).

1/ Mr. Kogovsek filed his statement of candidacy, and his
principal campaign committee, Ray Kogovsek for Congress, filed its
statement of organization, on November 21, 1977. (Both documents
were dated September 6, 1977). The candidate requested a waiver
of personal reporting responsibility.

The first report filed by the Committee was the October 10, 1977

quarterly (covering the period April 15 through September 30, 1977).
This report reflected the receipt of funds as early as April 15 and
20, 1977.

It has come to our attention that the funds received in April

were used to cover "exploratory expenses." Inasmuch as Mr. Kogovsek

subsequently became a candidate, they must be considered to be contri-
butions to his campaign. 11 CFR 100.4(b) (1).
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In that letter he supplied details pertaining to ten

loans made to him between May 7 and 31, 1977, in various amounts

between $100 and $1000 which totaled $3900. He stated that, to

the best of his knowledge, each loan had been made from the

personal funds of the lender. (Mr. Kogovsek also noted that he

had obtained a $7,000 loan from the Midtown National Bank of

Pueblo, Colorado, on August 3, 1978. In a telephone conversation,

* he advised that the proceeds of the bank loan had been used,

among other things, to repay the personal loans). Nine of the

personal loans were repaid on August 23, 1978.

By way of explaining his failure to disclose the existence

of the loans, Mr. Kogovsek indicated that it "was his under-

standing that loans made for personal and family needs and

expenses and not for campaign expenses were not reportable."

He added that "at no time did [he] attempt to hide the fact that

C [he] had borrowed money for family needs and openly discussed

such borrowings at meetings [he] attended both before and after

[he] publicly announced [his] candidacy."

on September 19, 1978, the Ray Kogovsek for Congress

Committee filed amended reports of receipts and expenditures.

Their amended October 10, 1977, quarterly report listed the ten

personal loans.2/

2/ In AO 1978-40, the Commission advised the Kogovsek Committee
to file amended reports showing the personal loans as contributions
and showing payments made to the candidate from the loan proceeds
as expenditures. The Committee has complied with these directions.
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DISCUSSION:

The respondent# through his principal campaign committee,

sought the Commission's guidance as to whether the financial

activity described above should be reported on reports of

receipts and expenditures. The Committee's request for an

advisory opinion was filed well before a third party perfected

and filed a complaint on essentially the same facts. The

respondent promptly followed the Commission's guidance once it

was rendered, and thereby has made substantial compliance with

the applicable disclosure provisions of the Act.

In light of the circumstances of this case, we are inclined

to accept the respondent's explanation as to his initial failure

to disclose the loans.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Commission:

1. Take no further action, and close its file, in this matter.

2. Authorize the sending of the attached letter.

Da William C /01 dker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Respondent's letter, dated 18 Sep. 78, with enclosures
2. Proposed letter to respondent
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William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 680

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In reply to your request for information and documentation
-- contained in your letter of September 6, 1978 addressed to me

I wish to submit the following:

1. The following constitute the dates and amounts of all
loans made to me for personal and family living expenses from
April 15, 1977 to present, including to the best of my knowledge
the names, mailing addresses, occupation and place of busine-s
of each lender of each loan.

DATE

r- 5/7/77

LENDER'S NAME
AMOUNT AND ADDRESS

$ 500.00 Walter Predovich
302 Dittmer Ave.
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Attorney)

LENDER'S OCCUPATION '\ID
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINE'c

Predovich and Ward
Thatcher Building
Pueblo, CO 81003

500.00 James Garren
5 Montica Drive
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Accountant)

1,000.00 George P. Dikeou
1466 Grant St.
Denver, CO 80203
(Businessman)

Garren, Saniffer and Assoc
201 West 8th
Pueblo, CO 81003

Same

500.00 Robert Jackson Fortino-Jackson
1906 Bonforte Blvd. 920 N. Main
Pueblo, CO 81001 Pueblo, CO 81003
(Car Dealer)

100.00 John P. Proctor Same
990 Logan St. Apt. 302
Denver, CO 80203
(Retired - now deceased)

/

5/9/77

5/27/77

5/10/77

5/31/77



Page 2 - William C. Oldaker, Esquire

DATE
LENDER'S NAME

AMOUNT AND ADDRESS

5/31/77 $ 100.00 R. S. Weingartner
2505 Willow Lane
Denver, CO 80215
(Salesman)

LENDER'S OCCUPATION AND
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Same

5/28/77

5/28/77

5/28/77

5/28/77

8/3/78

300.00 Sam Dazzio
63 Fordham
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)
r

300.00 Ray Pusedu
83 Cornell Circle
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

300.00 Don Pagano
89 Purdue
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

300.00 Lindsey Siebenneicher
134 La Rochelle Dr.
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

7,000.00 Midtown National Bank
Midtown Shopping Ctr.
Pueblo, CO 81003

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

N/A

2. Each loan was to be repaid upon demand.

3. To the best of my knowledge, each loan was made from
the personal funds of the lender except the commercial loan made
by Midtown National Bank of Pueblo, Colorado.

4. The above loans have been repaid as follows:

LENDER

Walter Predovich
James Garren
George P. Dikeou
Robert Jackson
R. S. Weingartner
Sam Dazzio
Ray Pusedu
Don Pagano
Lindsey
Siebenneicher

DATE OF
REPAYMENT

August 23, 1978
August 23, 1.978
August 23, 1978
August 23, 1978
August 23, 1978
August 23, 1978
August 23, 1978
August 23, 1978

August 2-3, 1978

AMOUNT OF
REPAY ME NT

$ 532.72
532.72

1,065.44
532.72
106.54
320.45
320.45
320.45

320.45-



Page 3 - William C. Oldaker, Esqyiire

5. Enclosed please find copies of my copy of each
promissory notes executed by me for each of the above loans.

It was my understanding that loans made for personal and
family needs and expenses and not for campaign expenses were
not reportable. However, at no time did I attempt to hide
the fact that I had borrowed money for family needs and openly
discussed such borrowings at meetings I attended both before
and after I publicly announced my candidacy.

Raymond P'. Kogovsek

STATE OF COLORADO )
ss.

COUNTY OF PUEBLO )

Subsribed and sworn to before me by Raymond P. Kogovsek
this -j day of ( ,- 1, , 1978.

Notary PubJi4

My Commission expires:

I. -~</ 31-o?
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Mak.ers m.Address, Zip Code .. None... ... ".

3Q7 iat "1: 0,~~SA.X p3 as further described in:Secufn1"ip " ". " "..Hoe P -Agreement of evenoComa ~aoca0 Security Agreement'secures hL1debt and covers after-a uirs
' TIe captions above and below and the names, oates, amounts and other information^, J

,herein, are defined terms and are hereby incorporated in the note provisions beow..•, P.. 
, • ,

Proceeds

Other Charges: -

Insurance $
Official Fees $

''Total Other Charges )',:

J.,mount Financed
Finance Charges: /

I -"Interest
'9-

$

$
-fNANCE CHARGE (Total)
To.tal of Payments

Maker promises to pay to the or,r

at its banking house at ,

the Amou nan c interi

thereof from th-"t1te a i
PERCENTAGE RAT PI;ineinal.

U* on an~smt~a

Purpose vf Loan 7 **. 11rrc~na i y , o u se h o ld , A g ric u l r o r B u s in e s s ) ' , . - - : .: ,

"In ip event of prepayment in full, if the earned F iti tneCharge at thene .f prepaymncrt iS 41ess than $ -13, h'hl00f hnote ("1 ,Ider") may collect said amount (inclu Finance Chargeas minimum>arge.
S(nlsive ore 

hehoedo. hr--At the pinote and all o ther bli ations of 'Maker to the holder, direct or indirect, absolute
cotrF, ow iting o herefter, tearngi aaans'c hcontin.,t. now existing or hereae arising, yu*ect t the provisions of ISetion 5-5-112 of the Colorado Uniform Consumer Credit ,.C&.UCCC), ecome immediately e e wi tnotic hor demad if (a)/an, payment required by this note is not made when due, or (b)efault or event of default q)ccfs under afhy loan or curit reement or ($nfr instrument executed as security for or in connection-with tnote, or the holder at any time in good faith belIeves that thb- rospect o any payment re,,ired by this note is impaired. whether or not su,belief ,' .saused by any act ()r foilure to act of any Maker o f anly rantor or ai ry ois (hereafter col u.ively referrrd to as "any other signer"). ,-,aano or a p Y n tis note-tAiir and any other s gne , waive presentment, notice of dishonor and protest and assent to any extension of time with r -spect to anya

due'uncr i [s note, toa Pb'ut!o or release, Iu herX ri ,:ulo lm in sec oauu, this, nt,; to..any sunor release otl-p teral and to the addition or release of any party. No waiver of any payment orothp ryr.nd,-r this note shall operate as a .iver o'y othe r ent or right, includi ng right of offset. If the holder enforces this note upon default Ma_r any other signer shall pa, or rimburse the hold r f r, (a) reasonable expenses incurred in realizing on any Security therefor and (b) if- ;efto an ztJoroey not a salaried emploj'e of the holder r sonable attorney's fees not in excess of 15% of the unpaid debt aftdefaut or- it allow..y the UCCC, such additional feus as mny be direct by the Court. .This note (a) i , secured by the Security-indicted above, if any, and (b) shall be construed underand governed by'1the laws of Colorado.there is more than one Maker, all of 1bh provisions-Bof this note shall apply to each and any of them.. , .By sighi.-this promissory note, Maker also acknowledges receipt of a COPy.

Maker's Signature: /
• ., --,.4

INSURANCE DISCLOSURES: r1±c . .o'. .PROPERTY INSURANCE, if written in connection with this loan, may be obtained by DEBTOR through Any pe:on of his choice, subjectony to LENDER'S right to refuse to accept any insurer offered by DEBTOR for reasnable cause. If DEBTOR c,sires the insurance o beobtained through the creditor, the cost will be $ for months, based upon current rates and representations of DEBTORas to use of collateral, his record and classification.
CREDIT LIFE AND CREDIT DISABILITY INSURANCE are not required to obtain this credit. It will not be provided and no char,, thereformade unless DEBTOR signs below. The estimated cost of Credit Life Insurance is $ -(I Insured) or $ (2 Insureds)for a decreasing term policy covering the outstanding balance of the Amount Financed plus earned finance charge during the term of thecredit. The estimated cost of Credit Disability Insurance for the term of the credit is $ (I Insured only). -I desire Credit Life Insurance I desire Credit Disability Insurance

(date) (signature of Dtbtor to be insured) (date) (signature of Debtor to be insured)
I desire Property Insurance

(date) (signature of Debtor to be insured)

(date) (signature of Deor6 3-64 (R ev . 9 /7 6 ) 
" :",." 

..-

@w vt w qlp 315-00



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

John P. Proctor

the principal sum of $100.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 1977.



0

PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
George P. Dikeou

the principal sum of $1,000.00

90 days after written demand.

without interest on or befcre

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , "977.

L A.-I
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
R. S. Weingartner

the principal sum of $ 100.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June 1977.

I " I

p.

II

El

96'1y'0 e
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
James Garren

the principal sum of $ 500.00

90 days after written demand.

without interest on or before

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this _22n day of June__ it *977.



0 0

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
Walter Predovich

the principal sum of $500.00 without interest on or befcre

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 1977.

09 /

v,
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
Robert Jackson

'wthe principal sum of $500.00 without interest on or before
90 days after written demand.1 SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 2 day of Jn :97',
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PROQMISSORY NtOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVLD, I promise to pay to

Lindsey Siebenneicher

the principal sum of $ 300.00 witho

90 days after written demand.

S:G:ED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd

at interest on or bef--e

day of June , "977

the order of



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Don Pagano

the principal sum of $ 300.00 without interest on or befc.-e

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 977.

~o,1
/1Kow1m



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Ray Pusedu
the principal sum of $ 300.00 without interest on or befre

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 977.



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Sami Dazzio,

the principal sum of $300.00 without

90 days after written demand.

interest on or

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , :977.

~2_

befz:e

__J _



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ivr K S1RI 1 N.W
WSI IINGION,I).C. 20463

The Honorable Raymond P. Kogovsek
1627 Horseshoe Drive [
Pueblo, Colorado 81001

Re: MUR 680

Dear Senator Kogovsek:

This is to advise you that, after considering
those matters set forth in your recent letter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action,
and to close its file, in the above-styled matter.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action
is attached.

A violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (5) did occur when
you failed to report certain loans made to you for
personal and family purposes at a time when your
candidacy was in an "exploratory" status. However,
under the circumstances in this case, the Commission
will accept the amended reports of receipts and expendi-
tures filed by your principal campaign committee as
accomplishincj substantial compliance with the Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact

Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this

IT1,tter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

,Au t h: a n t

4 k4~i z 4,, 6. C. *pt.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRUEI NW.
WASHING TON.I).(. . 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE.

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

OCTOBER 16, 1978

OBJECTION - MUR 680 - General Counsel's
Report dated 10-5-78, Received in
Office of Commission Secretary 10-12-78,
12:39

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 4:00, October 12, 1978.

Commissioner Staebler submitted an objection

at 9:39, October 16, 1978, thereby placing MUR 680 on

the Executive Session Agenda for October 18, 1978.

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Staebler's

vote sheet with comments. Also attached is a copy of

Commissioner Tiernan's vote sheet with his comments.

ATTACHMENTS:
Vote sheets

cc: Commissioner Staebler
Commissioner Tiernan
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

RECEIVED

RIECEIVED
OrF OF ,E

? OCTlb A 9: 39

Date and Time Transmitted:October /a?, 1978 .

~k

Commissioner _ ___'_-_ ___

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:

MUR No. 680 General Counsel's Report,

( ) I approve the recommendation

I object to the recommendation

October/6, 1978 -

dated October 5, 1978

COMMENTS:

Date: i ' _i_ Signature:

- A -

,,~ ~' L

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.

t.T, & rl ,, I/ 0 z I / , c- ,<. : 1y-/.-x' I c.7"A&& P 1, ,,',,,6- ,,,&*

SL e W,5 42,



&

A f

4,4

S'JEET
*CEIVEDCFFl. O Tt1.-

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISI" T 13 P 2: 24
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted:October /Z, 1978 -,.o

Comissioner _ .___ ___

4<
October//6,

dated October 5,

1978 - <,'01)

1978

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:

MUR No. 680 General Counsel's Report,

(V') I approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS:

c4. 4fl2 c- cAQ 3. '- m u t1\4d1 c~rW--rnI

Date: 1/li?,/7i Signature: /2~&~r~~± 0. TL~rvrw.vy'~

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEI1
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.

1 t~ ccX LUdK tJ., yrA~yrVQ

48 HIU! TALLY

jI_ - ' f



tal blass*h

• . , C '  .. , ,"' ', . •• ,

., - O .S bOO dis

(,. 'P tally basi! is.

K ~

.4

'Nary. aI~~ 44, 4

Russet tnt ~ttn4*#A .4

1$

MURGSO 
.4,

nthe Attczt~~ om& ~~

tribted, to tb dUqSk #0huWE-row a '

Tank you.-

'A!

'A



* S. -

~;

(8 SEP25 P12: 34
September 18, 1978

806496William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 680

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In reply to your request for information and documentation
contained in your letter of September 6, 1978 addressed to me
I wish to submit the following:

1. The following constitute the dates and amounts of all
loans made to me for personal and family living expenses from
April 15, 1977 to present, including to the best of my knowledge
the names, mailing addresses, occupation and place of business
of each lender of each loan.

AMOUNT

$ 500.00

LENDER'S NAME
AND ADDRESS

Walter Predovich
302 Dittmer Ave.
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Attorney)

LENDER'S OCCUPATION AND
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Predovich and Ward
Thatcher Building
Pueblo, CO 81003

500.00 James Garren
5 Montica Drive
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Accountant)

Garren, Saniffer and Assoc.
201 West 8th
Pueblo, CO 81003

1,000.00 George P. Dikeou
1466 Grant St.
Denver, CO 80203
(Businessman)

Same

500.00 Robert Jackson Fortino-Jackson
1906 Bonforte Blvd. 920 N. Main
Pueblo, CO 81001 Pueblo, CO 81003
(Car Dealer)

100.00 John P. Proctor Same
990 Logan St. Apt. 302
Denver, CO 80203
(Retired - now deceased)

DATE

5/7/77

5/9/77

5/27/77

5/10/77

5/31/77

27'" _



5/28/77

__ 5/28/77

5/28/77

300.00 Ray Pusedu
83 Cornell Circle
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

300.00 Don Pagano
89 Purdue
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

300.00 Lindsey Siebenneicher
134 La Rochelle Dr.
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

6 . l w

Page 2 - William C. Oldaker, Esquire

LENDER'S NAME
DATE AMOUNT AND ADDRESS

5/31/77 $ 100.00 R. S. Weingartner
2505 Willow Lane
Denver, CO 80215
(Salesman)

5/28/77 300.00 Sam Dazzio
63 Fordham
Pueblo, CO 81005
(Businessman)

Same

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

SPD Partners
P. 0. Box 11301
Pueblo, CO 81001

7,000.00 Midtown National Bank
Midtown Shopping Ctr.
Pueblo, CO 81003

N/A

2. Each loan was to be repaid upon demand.

3. To the best of my knowledge, each loan was made from

the personal funds of the lender except the commercial loan made

by Midtown National Bank of Pueblo, Colorado.

4. The above loans have been repaid as follows:

LENDER

Walter Predovich
James Garren
George P. Dikeou
Robert Jackson
R. S. Weingartner
Sam Dazzio
Ray Pusedu
Don Pagano
Lindsey
Siebenneicher

DATE OF
REPAYMENT

August
August
August
August
August
August
August
August

23,
23,

23,
23,
23,
23,
23,
23,

1978
1978
1978
1978
1978
1978
1978
1978

AMOUNT OF
REPAYMENT

$ 532.72
532.72

1,065.44
532.72
106.54
320.45
320.45
320.45

August 23, 1978

8/3/78

W- I --- --- - 1-

LENDER'S OCCUPATION AND
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

320.45
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5. Enclosed please find copies of my copy of each
promissory notes executed by me for each of the above loans.

It was my understanding that loans made for personal and
family needs and expenses and not for campaign expenses were
not reportable. However, at no time did I attempt to hide
the fact that I had borrowed money for family needs and openly
discussed such borrowings at meetings I attended both before
and after I publicly announced my candidacy.

Raymohnd P. Kogovsek

STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF PUEBLO )

Subgribed and sworn to before me by Raymond P. Kogovsek

this day of , , 1978.

Notary Pub ]ld

My Commission expires:
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Proceeds
Other Charges:

Insurance
Official Fees

Total Other Charges

,mnunt Financed
Finance Charges.

I! Interest $ 114L

"?NANCE CHARGE (Toal)
Iptal of Payments

Pullse of Loan

,ns above and below and the names, daes,. amounts and oteWW' v~io~
are defined terms and are hereby incorPorted in the note.pomn~
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at its banking house at

the
thereof from
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INSURANCE DIPIOPERTY INSURANCE, if written in connection with this loan, mayoaiy to LENDER'S right to refuse to accept any insurer offered by DEobtained through the creditor, the cost will be $ . for__as to use of collateral, his record and classification.
CREDIT LIFE AND CREDIT DISABILITY INSURANCE are not requiredmade unless DEBTOR signs below. The estimated cost of Credit Lifefor a decreasing term policy covering the outstanding balance of the Arcredit. The estimated cost of Credit Disability Insurance for the termI desire Credit I . , ........auan~

I desire CoditI i,' InloUrance;

(date) (signature of 0- btor to be insur ed)

----- -- -- ,
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I prorise to pay to the order of

John P. Proctor

the principal sum of $100.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 3977.



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

George P. Dikeou

the principal sum of $ 1,000.00 without interest on or befcre

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , :977.



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
R. S. Weingartner

I

the principal sum of $ 100.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June 1977.

f



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED,

James Garren

the principal sum of $ 500.00

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this

I promise to pay to the order of

without interest on or befcre

22nd day of June , :977.
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of
Walter Predovich

the principal sum of $500.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , 1977.

r4



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Robert Jackson

the principal sum of $500.00 without interest on or before

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 2n day of June , :977.

(j~2

~-t9

N

1 011I C/ - /
0
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Lindsey Siebenneicher

the principal sum of $ 300.00 without interest on or befcre

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this

- -M _A(
L

zznd day of June o -*977 .
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Don Pagano

the principal sum of $ 300.00

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, tl

without interest on or bef-e

is 22nd day of June , "977.

1~~'

a



PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED# I promise to pay to the order of

Ray Pusedu

the principal sum of $ 300.00 without interest on or bef:re

90 days after written demand.
SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd day of June , "977.
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PROMISSORY NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, I promise to pay to the order of

Sam Dazzio

the principal sum of $300.00 without interest on or

90 days after written demand.

SIGNED at Pueblo, Colorado, this 22nd _ day of June :977.

W_

'611'

bef.re

1 0

If/X

I
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William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRUIT N.W
WASHINGION,[).C. 20463

3September 6, 1978

The Honorable Raymond P. Kogovsek
1627 Horseshoe Drive
Pueblo, Colorado 81001

Re: MUR 680

f^ Dear Senator Kogovsek:

NOn August 15, 1978, a complaint which alleged
Mcertain reporting improprieties in connection with your

candidacy for Federal office was filed with the Commission.
A copy of that complaint is at Attachment 1.

On August 30, 1978, the Commission found reason to
believe that you violated Section 434(b) (5) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431
et seq. This finding is based on evidence that you,
through your principal campaign committee, failed to
disclose on reports of receipts and expenditures several
loans made to you in the Spring-and/or Summer of 1977.
The Commission is of the opinion that these loans were
made for the purpose of influencing your nomination for
election to Federal office and thus should have been
reported.

I note that, on August 31, 1978, the Commission issued
Advisory Opinion 1978-40 to the Treasurer of your campaign
conuittee. That opinion, which was based on facts similar
to those set out a June 18, 1978, article which appeared
in the Colorado Springs Sun, outlines the procedure that
should be followed by your committee in reporting these
loans.

Since MUR 680 was initiated by complaint, it will be
disposed of pursuant to the enforcement procedures set out
in Section 437g of the Act. Therefore, we request that you
provide the information and documentation called for in
Attachment 2. In addition, you are invited to provide the
Conuiiission with any other information which will demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you under the
Act. All such information should be in notarized form and
should be forwarded to the Commission within ten days of
your receipt of this letter.
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You may be represented by an attorney if you so
desire. If you do decide to retain counsel, please notify
us so that we might communicate directly with him/her.

Purusant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B), this matter will
remain confidential unless we receive your written
authorization that it be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4058. We have numbered this matter MUR 680.
Please use that reference in all further communications.

Sincer y,

William C. odaker
General Counsel

C *SEND[ k rrr ,rm 2 and 3
Ad.l your address fn the RETURN TO space
reverse

1 Th5/following service is requested icheck one:.
iShow to whom and date delivered C

Show to whom, date. and address of delivery C
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered c
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom date, and address of delivery $

_q . (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEESC

z 2 rTCLE ADDRESSED TO.

m ; < * . .'- ,x-4"

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
m REGISTERED NO CERTIFIED NO INSURED NO

0

W (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
oI have received ie article described aboifr

SIGNATURE Addressee Authorized agent

CM 4 , ' . - ) _ -"'.
U ATE OF DELIVERY POtN-AF A

m ADDRESSc omplete nnl'y ,ede ,

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE.
INITIALS

I"

-" .( 9' ,

j .1 C.,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Attachment 2 to letter to'Raymond P. Kogovsek

Re: MUR 680

QUESTIONS

1. Please list the dates and amounts of all loans made to
you for personal and family expenses from April 15, 1977,
to present.

2. Please list the name, mailing address, occupation and
principal place of business of the lender(s), and, if
applicable, the endorser(s) and guarantor(s), of each laon.

3. Please state the termis of each loan.

4. Please indicate whether each loan was made from the
personal funds of the lender.

5. Please indicate what repayment has been made on each
loan, and when such repayment was made.

6. Please provide copies of all documents evidencing and
supporting each loan.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

MUR 680 (78)

Raymond P. Kogovsek )

CERTIFICATION

I, Joyce E. Thomann, Recording Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 30, 1978

by a vote of 5-1, (Commissioners Tiernan, Harris, Springer,

Staebler and Thomson voting in the affirmative, Commissioner

Aikens dissenting) the Commission approved the recommendation

contained in the First General Counsel's Report transmitted

to the Commission on August 24, 1978.

TO WIT:

FIND REASON TO BELIEVE that Raymond P. Kogovsek
violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (5) and to so notify the respondent
by letter.

yce E. Thomann
Recording Secretary

0-Marjeie W. Emmons,
Sec$,retary to the Commission

DATED: August 31, 1978
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1RLEH N.W
WASHINGTON,D,C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO- CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EJMONS

SUBJECT! MUR 680 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 8-24-78
Received in Office of
Commission Secretary: 8-24-71,

O1 22

DATE: AU(UST 21. 1978

CThe above-named document was ciruclated on

August 25 1979 at 900 a.m.

Commissioner Tiernan has submitted an objection

at 12-19 this date thereby n1acing MUR 680 on the

Amended Agneda for August 30, 1978.

A copy of his vote sheet is attached.

ATTACHMENT :

Vote Sheet

cc- Commissioner liernan
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A; A FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2; K STREET N.V.
'A.ASHINCTON. D C. 20463 7 8 A UGb

Date and Time

Commissioner

P12: 21

EXECUTIVE
2 V u

Transmitted: AugustCC 1978

ArJ(. ni. i'

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:

MUR No. 680 - First General Counsel's

) I approve the recommendation

I objecZ to the recmr, endation

COMMENTS:

AUGUSTR/ , 1973 -

Reoort dated 3-24-73

t M VJ a2 alrr d'bKtiLA
1)S/, ~ -

Date: _/_5/7 Signature: OC 0. T vn ,",y,

THE OFFICE UF NER,.L COUNSEL 'ILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS 
,,-,-O ,r.MMISSIONERS IS RECEIED. PL.-.E
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0 ERAL ELECTION COMMISSN 

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTALAuG
BY OGC TO COMMISSION_ ___ 2 4 978 MUR NO. 680

DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC August 16, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Convery

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Bill Graham

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Raymond P. Kogovsek, Colorado

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(5)

,ZNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed
by respondent's principal campaign committee.

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated July 31, 1978, Bill qraham 1/ alleged
That Ray Kogovsek, a candidate for Congress from the Third District of
,Colorado, violated the Act by not reporting certain loans. The complainant
alleged that Kogovsek has publicly admitted receiving these loans which
"allowed him to devote full-time to campaign for the Congressional seat"
and attached a copy of the newspaper article which contained the admission.

BACKGROUND

The following discussion is based entirely on the newspaper article,
which appeared in the June 18, 1978, edition of the Colorado Springs Sun:

Kogovsek said he obtained the loans in the summer of 1977 from
about ten local businessmen. The loans ranged in amounts from $300
to $1,000 and totalled $5,500. They were to be used to supplement
Kogovsek's $7,600 annual salary 2/ in helping to pay for utilities
and family expenses.

1/ The complainant also is a candidate in the Third District. Pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3)(A), we examined the reports of receipts and expenditures
filed by Graham and noted nothing irregular.

2/ The respondent is a State Senator.
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They were obtained after Kogovsek resigned from his job as a
paralegal to campaign fulltime for the U.S. House of
Representatives.

Kogovsek said that, at the time he obtained the loans, he had
asked his campaign treasurer to contact the FEC by letter "regarding
the propriety of that kind of procedure." 3/

Both the candidate and his principal campaign committee, Ray Kogovsek
for Congress, filed the appropriate registration/organization documents on
November 21, 1977. (Both documents were dated September 6, 1977). The
candidate requested a waiver of personal reporting responsibility.

The first report of receipts and expenditures filed by the Committee
was the October 10, 1977, quarterly, which covered the period April 15
through September 30, 1977. That report reflects contributions made to
the Committee as early as April 15 and 20, and May 13, 1977. 4/

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

An individual is deemed to be a candidate if he has received
contributions or made expenditures, or has given his consent for any
6tEher person to receive contributions or make expenditures, with a view
,o bringing about his nomination for election, or election, to Federal
office. See 2 U.S.C. §431(b) (2).

The respondent thus was a candidate as of April 15, 1977. 5/

3/ The campaign treasurer did not write to the Commission at that time,
but telephoned and received "no conclusive answer."

"" By letter dated June 21, 1978, the campaign treasurer requested an
advisory opinion on essentially the same facts as are set forth in the
allegation in this MUR.

4/ One individual is reported as having made $100 contributions on
May 13 and July 1, 1977. Another individual is reported as having
made $50 contributions on April 20 and August 5, 1977.

In an amendment to its October 10 report, the Committee indicated
that "only $100 was actually received" from the first individual, and
"only $50" was received from the second, but did not indicate which of
the contributions from each was to be discounted.

5/ It appears that the money contributed to this campaign in its early
stages was used to pay for the services of a Denver firm for "voter
research" and other "research." We recognize that the research may have
been conducted for the purpose of determining whether the candidate should
become a candidate. Since he did ultimately become a candidate, the monies
received and expended by the Committee in this regard are properly
characterized as contributions and expendidures for FECA purposes. See
11 CFR 100.4(b) (1) and 11 CFR 100.7(b) (2).
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The issue is whether loans made to the respondent under the circum-
stances described in the Sun article constitute contributions to his
campaign.

Although neither opinion is directly on point, AO 1976-70 and
AO 1976-84 give strong indication that the loans made to this respondent
would be so construed. Here, it appears that the loans were made after
the respondent was considered to have become a candidate and were made
so that the respondent might have more time to campaign. An additional
effect of the loans is that other funds of the respondent became avail-
able for campaign purposes. Consequently, these loans, if accurately
described in the Sun article, were made for the purpose of influencing
the respondent's election to Federal office.

2 U.S.C. §434(b) (5) provides that reports of receipts and expenditures
must disclose each loan to or from any person within the calendar year in
.an aggregate amount or value in excess of $100, together with specified
information regarding such loans. A review of all the reports of receipts

--and expenditures filed by the respondent's principal campaign committee
indicates that the loans in question here were not reported.

RECOMMENDATION

_Find reason to believe that the respondent violated Section 434 (b) (5)
of the Act and authorize the sending of the attached letter.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132i K sIR I I N.W.
WAS%| I\( I)N.I) . 2O.14

The Honorable Raymond P. Kogovsek
1627 Horseshoe Drive
Pueblo, Colorado 81001

Re: MUR 680

Dear Senator Kogovsek:

On August 15, 1978, a complaint which alleged

certain reporting improprieties in connection with your

candidacy for Federal office was filed with the Commission.

A copy of that complaint is at Attachment 1.

On August , 1978, the Commission found reason to

believe that you violated Section 434(b) (5) of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431

-- et seq. This finding is based on evidence that you,

through your principal campaign committee, failed to

disclose on reports of receipts and expenditures several

loans made to you in the Spring and/or Summer of 1977.

fT'he Commission is of the opinion that these loans were

made for the purpose of influencing your nomination for

election to Federal office and thus should have been

reported.

We request that you provide the information and

documentation called for in Attachment 2. In addition,

you are invited to provide the Commission with any other

information which will demonstrate that no further action

should be taken against you under the Act. All such infor-

mation should be in notarized form and should be forwarded

to the Commission within ten days of your receipt of this

letter.

You may be represented by an attorney if you so desire.

If you do decide to retain counsel, nlease notify us so

that we miqht communicate directly with him/her.
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Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B), this matter will
remain confidential unless we receive your written
authorization that it be made public.

If you have any questions,°please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4058. We have numbered this matter MUR 680.
Please use that reference in all further communications.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

r~i

C-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STR[[T N.W

4 WASHING1OND.C. 20463

August 17, 1978

Bill Graham
Box 68
Beulah. Colorado 81023
Dear Mr. Graham:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 16, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what
action should be taken. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's pre-
liminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

SincereLy yours, /

General Couns



BILL GRAHAM tIO q/-. 4,

Box 68 Beulah, Colorado 81023 .
Phone-543-1850

July 31, 1978 '18 AG1541 I1:to

Will ,oin C. Oldaker

General Coursel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N. W.

Washington, D, C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I would like to reinstate my request for a complete and thorough investigation

of the cainpaign finances of Raymond P. Kogovsek, a candidate for congress in

the Third District of Colorado.

(1) My name is Bill Gmham, P.O. Box 68, Beulah, Colorado 81023 or

2924 Colfax, Pueblo, Colorado 81008. Pones: 303--542-6651 or 303-543-1850.

_(2) Candidate Kogovsek has publicly admitted receiving loans which

allowed him to devote full-time to campaign for the Congressional seat.

As stated before in my previous letter, requesting an F.E.C. investigation,

the violation of law is not fully disclosing the loans with the Clerk of

the House so that the public's right to know under the statute was fully

protected. This violation occured more than a year ago.

(3) I am including the stane docuznentation I set forth in my original

complaint -- the newspaper account in the Colorado Springs Sun.

(4) As stated clearly before in the previous complaint, I am a

candidate for office in the same Congressional race.

I hope this matter will be investigated fully so that this and any other

improper activities of the Kogovsek campaign will be revealed to the public

in a timely fashion so that the people can make an inforYed judgement at

the election.

3incerel y,

Bill Graham Subscribed and sworn before me this

day of August, 1978.

RG/'nf

rnclosure My commission expires July 11, 1981.



C:OlOrad[O Springs Sun
Sunday morning, June 18, 1978

Kogovsek confirms unreported loans
By VkiJ Phillp

Sun Staff Writer
Cpyrs I 191 Color** Sfrls Sun

PUEBLO - Sen. Ray Kogovsek, Demo-
cratic candidate for Colorado's 3rd Con-
gressional District seat. may have violated
federal election regulations by failin to
report some $5,500 in personal loans, The
Sun has learned.

Kogovsek said the loans were not re-
ported on his campaign financial statements.
Officials at the Federal Election Com-
mission (FEC) in Washington. D.C. said
Kogovsek's failure to report the loans ma'
be a violation of federal election laws.

The FEC has taken no action on the
Kogovsek loans.

The veteran lawmaker and Senate u-

nority leader from Pueblo said he obtained
the loans from about 10Pueblo businessmen
last sunmer to help pay for his family's
living expenses

Kogovsek said he will release the names
of the contributors aft-r he has had an
opportunity to contact them personally.

Less than 24 hours after learning of the
apparent FEC violation, Kogovsek called a
meeting of IUs key campaign workers in
Pueblo. At the meeting, the senator told his
staff he was applying for a S7000 personal-
signature Joan from a local bark to repay the
earLier loans

The Sun confirmed that Kogovsek made
such an application to the Midtown National
Bank of Pueblo late Friday afternoon

Kogovsek said the loans were obtained

about a year ago after he resigned from his
job as a paralegal aide with the Peterson and
Fonda law firm in Pueblo to campaign full-
time for the U.S. House of Representatives.

Kogovsek said be needed the additional
money to supplement his $7,600 annual
legislative salary to help pay for utilities,
food and clothing for his wife and two
daughters.

The money was put into a separate
banking account to be drawn on only by a
check that had been issued b) Kogovsek's
accountant, the senator said. Kogovsek also
said he paid state and federal incone tzxes
on the loans last year.

The loans ranged in increments from
$300 to $1,000 each, Kogovsek said.

At the time the !oans were obtaned.

Kogovsek said he asked his campaign treas
urer, Tom Jagger, to contact the FEC by
letter "regarding the propriety of that kind
of procedure."

Kogovsek said he learned only Friday
that Jagger had not written the FEC, but
had telephoned instead, receiving "no con-
elusive answer."

Kogovsek said that, until contacted by
The Sun, he did not realize the loam may
constitute a campaign violation. In fact,
Kogovsek said he had talked about the loans
to a number of groups around the state. and
that it was "widely known" in Pueblo he had
taken out the loans.

'They were something I never tried to
hide,' tie said.

'1he money was toan-d to me by people

who wanted to wee me elected. The notesread that upon 30 days notice any of them
would be repaid in lull, plus interest. I
Intended to pay bk Dall of tbun, ifelected,"
Kogovekaid.

According to a okesm= for the FEC
general counsel in Washington, a contribu-
tion is defined "as a gift, subscription, loan,
advance or deposit of money or anything of
value made for the purpose of influencing
the nomination for, or election of, any
person to federal office."

Sharon Snyder of the FEC said in the
case of loans to candidates for federal office,
the commission has a "purpose test." which
asks "why the loan was taken out and what
was the real intent behind the loan?"

(See LKOXIEk pw )

Kogovsek didn't list loans
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

-'7- June 29, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bill Graham
Box 68
Beulah, Colorado 81023

Dear Mr. Graham:

We have recieved your letter of June 22, 1978,
S inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2U.S.C. section 437g(a)(1), the
commission is not empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant. Under
Section 111.2 of the Commission's regulations, it is also
required that a complaint contain: (1) The full name,
address and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a
clear and concise statement of the acts which are alleged

r--. to constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an assertion
that the person complaining, if not a candidate, is not
filing the complaint on behalf of or at the request of a
candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it shall
be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, and a copy of the Commission's regulations
are enclosed with this letter. I hope that an examination
of these materials will answer most of your questions and
will enable you to be specific in any assertions or
allegations you might make, in the event you wish to file
a complaint with the Commission.

4 iLjTi
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Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

SincerelA

William C. ldker
General Counsel

..... ~



BILL GRAI1AM
Box 68 leulah, Colorado 81023

Pho,.e-543-1850

June 22,Vk?JUN pm I:3
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.

Washing ton, D. C. 204638039fi

Gentlemen:

As a candidate for the Republican nomination for Congress in Colorado's
3rd congressional district, I would like to file an official request for a
thorough investigation by your staff of the financial transaction of Ray
Kogovsek, Democratic candidate for Congress and specifically his alleged
"loans" from a group of businessmen.

It is my belief that the prime purpose of the Federal Election Laws
"- is to make known the sources of contributions to a candidate so the "public

would know who the candidate was beholden to". Any attempt to prevent this
informnation from being made public is morally and politically wrong as
Watergate and Koreagate have demonstrated.

When, as in the case with Kogousek's loans, these ,tnds are used not for
ordinar/ campaign expenses, but ,'o feed, clothe and house .he candidate and
his family the power of the benefactor must be assumed to be even greater in
influencing the conduct of the candidate.

The facts of the violation of the Federal Election Laws were clearly
revealed b7, the Colorado Springs Sun in its story June 18, 1978 and I enclose
a cop. of that story for your information. You will note that Kogovsek admits
receiving t5,500 in loans from uridentified sources and his failure to report
this money as required by federal and state election laws.

,Section 431 of the Federal Election Capaign Laws define a "contribution"
as a "gift, subscription, loan. advance, or deposiz of money or anything of
Value made for the purpose of influencing the nomination, or election, of any
person to Federal office .. "

Eoen more alar ,ing to man 3rd district people is the explanations offered
b Kogovsek for this clear violation of the election laws. His conflicting
and often contradictory explanations suggest the kind of coverup that is
corns,,stent witth other .landestine slush, funds such as in Watergate and
Ko reagate.

For example, he f rs: admi'tted to loans of $5,500 and later revised that
amount to $13,900 and stll later to t4,100. It seems9 strange th at he could
not review h is checking account and find out exactly what his expenditures
and contributions were.

In his inftial stor- he describes his benefactors as "ter Pueblo
snemsen" but 0ubsequently listed six Pueblo businessmen ad two Denver

businessmen. IL seems strange that he should be so ambiguous about the names
and identities of people who provided him and his family with their livelihood.



BILL GRAH1AM
Box 68 Beulah. Colorado 81023

Phone-543-1850

continued - Page 2

One possible explanation for Kogovsek's attempt to pull back from the

original $5,500 loan contribution is the possibility of violating Section

441a of the Federal Election Cwmpaign Laws which states "no person shall

make contributions to any political corrnittee in any calendar year, if the

aggregate, exceeds $5,000.

Kogovsek's use of a separate checking account for the "loans" suggest

another possible violation of Section 437b which demands a single checking

account and prohibits drawing checks on other accounts for campaign expendi-

"N tures.

The evidence is persuasive that Mr. Kogovsek and his contributors

- learly violated the election laws, Their handling of t.;e banking and

transaction of the money was an attempt to hide the funds from public

SrMuIIny. The subsequent explanations by Kogovsek are contradictory and

N,?,ureasonable suggesting a coverup of the true facts.

It is for these reasons that I urge an immediate and thorough

-: restigatfon so that the facts can be made known to the electorate of

Colorado's 3rd Congressional District and thc judicial process may

detemnine what, if any, criminal wrongs have been committed.

I look forward to hearing your decision on this matter.

S ircerel y,

Bill Graham
Republican candidate for Congress
Colorado's 3rd Congressional District

BC, 'nf
Ercl osure
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- ~pr Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463
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